
Member 

 
 
 
 
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS D.P.C. 
 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E., P.P. (NY, NJ & PA)         
MICHAEL W. WEEKS, P.E. (NY, NJ & PA)         
MICHAEL J. LAMOREAUX, P.E. (NY, NJ, PA, VT, VA & CT)  
PATRICK J. HINES 
LYLE R. SHUTE, P.E. LEED-AP (NY, NJ, PA)      

•  Regional Office  •  111 Wheatfield Drive  •  Suite 1  •  Milford, Pennsylvania  18337  •  570-296-2765  • 
 
 

 
 

Main Office 
33 Airport Center Drive 
Suite 202 
New Windsor, New York 12553  
 
(845) 567-3100 
fax:  (845) 567-3232 
e-mail:  mheny@mhepc.com 

 
 
Principal Emeritus: 
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. (NY & PA) 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. (NY, NJ & PA) 

 
 

 

 
TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    SERVISS SUBDIVISION     
PROJECT NO.:   19-10 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 34, BLOCK 1, LOT 25.2 
REVIEW DATE:   11 APRIL 2019  
MEETING DATE:   18 APRIL 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: JAMES A. DILLIN, PLS 
 

1. Designs for the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system must be submitted. 
 

2. Highway Superintendents comments regarding the driveway locations should be received.  
Site distance should be added to each of the driveways for review. 
 

3. Many of the house sites are located in close proximity to the building setback lines.  Standard 
note requiring staking of foundations prior to construction should be added to the plans. 
 

4. Culverts should be depicted at all driveways as appropriate. 
 

5. Town of Newburgh water system connection notes and details should be added to the plans.  
Applicants representative are requested to evaluate the length of the water service lateral 
serving Lot #3 with regard to adequate flow and pressure, size of the laterals should be 
evaluated. 
 

6. Applicants are requested to check the separation distance between the Federal Jurisdictional 
wetlands and the septic system proposed on Lot #3. 
 

7. A Grading Plan and limits of disturbance should be provided for each of the lots.  Application 
identifies 0.9 acres of disturbance.  Greater than 1 acre disturbance would require and SWPPP 
be prepared.  Soil erosion and sediment control details should be added to the plan. 
 

8. A roadway dedication parcel is proposed.  Planning Board Attorney should receive offers of 
dedication and cession along with metes and bounds descriptions for the roadway dedication 
parcel.   
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9. Project is located within 500 feet of the NY State Thruway, Orange County Planning Referral 

will be required.  
 
 

10. Consideration for a shared driveway between Lots #2 & #3 should be evaluated by the 
Applicants representative with input from the Planning Board and Highway Superintendent. 
 

  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 




























































